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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 5:30 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal; Chloe Lai
Subject: RE: EL REF : DMPC2401730H/AD ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA2406R(ECICS) AND 

SNL7574K ALONG HOUGANG STREET 52N ON 14/12/2024 AT 14:00HRS

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sirs, 
  
Please refer to below email and arrange PRI. 
  
Note: Adjusted amount $6000 and above, kindly seek mandate from claim officer. 
  
Best regards 
Afiq Kamal 
 
Associate │ Claims 
  

  
 
DID (65) 6734 3710 ext (180)                          Tel (65) 6206 5588 
                                   
Email afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg     Web www.ecics.com.sg 
 
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600 

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or 
implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use 
or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not 
copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions 
of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 

 

From: Chloe Lai <Chloe@hhhbm.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 5:14 pm 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
Cc: Muhammad Afiq Bin Mohamed Kamal <afiq_mohamedkamal@ecics.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: EL REF : DMPC2401730H/AD ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA2406R(ECICS) AND SNL7574K ALONG 
HOUGANG STREET 52N ON 14/12/2024 AT 14:00HRS 
 

Hi Sir/Mdm 
 
We selected LKK  Auto Consultants to conduct the PRS. 
 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

 You don't often get email from chloe@hhhbm.com.sg. Learn why this is important   
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Regards, 
Chloe Lai 
 
M: 8300 9115 │ F: 6844 7401 │ E: chloe@hhhbm.com.sg 
 
 
On Tue, Dec 17, 2024 at 4:56 PM ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> wrote: 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sir/Madam 

  

Thank you for your email.  

  

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's 
workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-
repair survey as a single joint expert: 

  

1. Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

2. Infiniti Appraisal Services 

3. L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

4.  LKK  Auto Consultants 

  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 
surveyors as a single joint expert. 

  

Claims Department 

  

 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and location.

 

  

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
implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, 
use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you 
may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the 
personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 

  

From: Chloe <claims@hhhbm.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2024 5:50 pm 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
Subject: SNL7574K Honda Fit DOA 14 Dec 2024 TP claim against SMA2406R (ECICS ) 

  

Hi Officer-In-Charge, 

  

We are writing to request a per-repair survey for accident damaged for vehicle No.: SNL7574K on 
behalf of our client/Policy holder, Roset Limousine Services Pte Ltd. 

  

Appreciate your arrangement for survey as soon as possible. 

  

Abovementioned vehicle is currently parked at our workshop at the following address : 

  

2 Kaki bukit ave 2 autohub # 02-11 
Singapore 417921 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

  

Regards, 

Chloe Lai 

  

 You don't often get email from claims@hhhbm.com.sg. Learn why this is important   
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To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.

 

  

HHHB Pte Ltd │ #02-11 Kaki Bukit @ Autohub │ Singapore 417921 

M: 8300 9115 │ F: 6844 7401 │ E: chloe@hhhbm.com.sg 

Company Reg. No. 53065525W 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original 
and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might 
affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free, and no 
responsibility. 

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of 
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
 

 

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
 

 


